March 24, 2006

MEMORANDUM TO: Luis A. Reyes

Executive Director for Operations
FROM: Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary /RA/
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - COMSECY-06-0016 - PROPOSED

REVISION OF THE INTERIM ENFORCEMENT DISCRETION
POLICY FOR THE FIRE PROTECTION RULE - 10 CFR 50.48(C)
(NFPA 805 RULE)

The Commission has approved publication of a Federal Register Notice announcing a revision
to the Enforcement Policy to reflect the extension of the enforcement discretion period from two
years to three years in the “Interim Enforcement Discretion Policy for the Fire Protection Rule”
— 10 CFR 50.48(c).
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